Adrienne Downs

From: George Li

Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 8:54 AM

To: Paz, Bermel (NSD); James Ball

Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); David Krech; Adrienne Downs; Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD); Kathleen

Collins; Hojati, Shahram (NSD); IP-FCC; TeamTelecom@osd.mil; 'ttwg@leo.goV'
(ttwg@leo.gov); Susan OConnell
Subject: Re: Request removal of matter listed in EB 2014-31 from streamline

Thank you. Happy New Year!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
Original Message ,
From: Paz, Bermel (NSD)
Sent: Tuesday, December 30, 2014 7:39 AM
To: George Li; James Ball
Cc: Sofield, Richard (NSD); David Krech; Adrienne Downs; Shaifer, Marilyn (NSD); Kathleen Collins; Hojati, Shahram
(NSD); IP-FCC; TeamTelecom@osd.mil; 'ttwg@leo.gov' (ttwg@leo.gov)
Subject: Request removal of matter listed in EB 2014-31 from streamline

Good morning!

Member agencies comprising Team Telecom need more time to consider the applications identified in your letter dated
December 11, 2014, reference number EB 2014-31. May we please request that the below matters be removed from

- streamline:

ITC-214-20141202-00312 (e-file)
Vezeti LLC's

ITC-T/C-20141121-00304 (e-file)
Columbus Networks Telecommunications Services USA, Inc.

ITC-T/C-20141121-00307 (e-file)
Columbus Networks Puerto Rico, Inc.

SCL-T/C-20141121-00013 (e-file)
Columbus Networks Ltd.

SCL-T/C-20141121-00014 (e-file)
Columbus Zmﬁioﬂxm Ltd.

Thank you and happy new year!
Sincerely,
Bermel R. Paz

Attorney
U.S. Department of Justice
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